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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINA_L(IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEAFRANCE

K.B.Fletcher's Mill is located on the south side of Hurlock Public Road, 200 yards ezst
of the intersecticn with Maryland Route 16, zpproxinately one mile west of the East New
Yarket Historic District, Dorchester County, Maryland.

Originally, Fletcher's Mill corsisted of 2 two-storey, gable-roofed structure. The cutlir
of this twenty foot by thirty foot structure czn be seen in the massive czk sills enczsed
within the frame of the existing structure. The sills, although elevated on brick piers
on the south znd west sides of the building, are begirning to deteriorate beczuse of their
construction clecse to the mill race and vater wheel areas, which have overflowed and cause
the ground to become excessively wet in this well-shaded area. Around 1900, a third floor
wes zdced to the mein structure and a 15", two-storey, gable-roofed zddition was built on
its ezstern side. The shed portion of this acdition, the remains of which still exist

at the northeest corner, zlso stretched at a one-storey level along the northern side of
the building. This has now collapsed. Remains of the twentieth century saw milling
eéquipment and the water wheel base exist at the northwest corner of the building.

The mill pond end dam are located epproximately 150 feet from the mill. Although the mill
rece is presently blocked off by the Hurlock Public Road, the race is in good condition zn
could be restored with relative ease.

The original building was clad in 1"x8" or 1'"x10" sheathing covered with lap siding. In
the 1900 addition, boards were laid at a 450 engle to act as insulation and then covered
with lap sicding on the exterior. The roof is covered with flat sezmed tin. In the 1%00's
addition, a small chiwmney pierces the peak of the roof at its eastern eave line.

Entry into the mill is czined through. a Dutch cdoor on the southern side of the twentieth
century addition. The door, consisting of vertical planks braced by horizontal me=bers
has four large strap binges. Windows throughout the mill had 6-over-6, double hung szsh,
now mestly broken. On the interior the mill is one large room. Extending along its extrenm
southern end is.a simple stair leading to the second floor, a square brick chimney, &nd a
small shaking mill. The inscription on the mill reads "Imperial Eclipse Hominy Mill,
Manufactured by Cocmbs and » Memphis, Tennessee." A door at the northeast edge
of the 1500's addition leads outside to the shed sddition, now partially collezpsed.
Walking into the older portion of the mill to the west, one notices the principal end corn
oak uprights, five to a side, measuring 10" x 12", all in excellent condition. The center
of the floor is dominated by two large bins and elevators which lead upwards to the

second floor. Two smaller bins marked "Baltimore, Maryland" extend along the southern wal
The mzin power shaft, supported by king pcsts, extends north to south from the middle of
the floor outside the building. Wheels on the shaft vary in dizmeter from 12" to 28 or 30
Above, a large surmer beam runs east to west; painted on it are the words, "Positively No
Credit". Numerous elevator shoes marked "W.G. Wolf and Co., Chambersburg, Pennsylvania'
are found next to the drive shaft. 1In the extreme western end, a vertical shaft and wheel
ascend into the second floor. . Power from the water wheel would have been transmitted via
belt to this shaft, which in turn drive the mill stones located on the second floor. 1Yore
elevator shoes are placed in the southwest corner of the structure. A machine marked "The
Cranston Scouring Polishing znd Separating Machine, Patented 1885, 1887, 1891" stands next
to the vertical shaft. The northwest corner of the building has fallen in, and is thus
open to the elements.

SEE CORTINUATION SHEET 1.
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Mounting the steps to the second floor, one reads the printed dates 1860 and 1865 on
the stringer near its beaded edge. Directly to the south of the stair is a double-door
which could have allowed access for materials lifted from the ground below. Enclosed
chutes are located further down the southern edge of the structure. In the northeast
corner is a mechanical sifter, now out of place, with the printing "Augustus

Wolf and Sons, Chambersburg, Pennsylvania'. Next to this is a mechanical grinder which
reads "Star MFg. Co., New Lexington Ohio, No. 4." Numerous small chutes and elevator
shoes pierce the floor and lead to the floor above. A summer beam extends the entire
length, east to west, and is supported by large oak king posts. A galvanized iron drum
sifter on wooden supports sits nearby. Walking towards the mill's western end, one
finds three double roller mills all in excellent condition. Each reads "Aug.Wolf Co.,
Chembersburg, Pennsylvania, No. 754, Patent June 26, 1883 and March 1884." Nearby

a bank of elevator shoes runs to the ceiling. A large bin is situated at the western
edge of the mill and runs to the third floor. Elevators and additional chutes are
placed in the southwest and northwest corners.

The most interesting pieces of milling equipment are located to the left of the large
bin. A massive oak crane for moving the top millstone is located next to the stationar:
stone, still in place and encased in a modern cover. The crane exhibits chamfered edge:
which terminate in lamb's-tongue moldings. Printed on it are the initials KBF (for the
owner K.B.Fletcher) and the following dates (top to bottom on the side near the bin):
1863, 1856, 1857, 1858, 1859. Other letters and dates are not legible.

The third floor, within the twentieth century addition, is almost empty and was
presumably used for storage. Dominating the central area in the older section of the
mill is a set of double mechanical sifters, with the following inscription: "Griscom an:
McFeely, Philadelphia, Pa. 434 Pat. April 12, 1898, Mar. 27, 1900, May 8, 1900." To
power these sifters and other equipment, a drive train runs across the entire width of
the mill from north to south, Along the southern wall is a flour dressing machine,
which reads "Aug.Wolf and Sons Works, Patent Inter-Elevating Flour Dresser." No patent
dates could be found. To the right of the double sifter sits an early electric
generator, the most notable parts of which are a flywheel, electric switch and rheostat
A bank of elevator shoes runs north to south. Walking further to the western end of
the structure, one finds a scalping machine in the southwest corner, with the lettering
""No. 1 Double Sieve Scalper, Aug.Wolf, General, Mill Furnishers, Chambersburg,
Pennsylvania," Chutes lead into each scalper from elevator heads from above.
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S?A’l EIVENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

gins i1l (D-90 ), K.B.Fletcher's Mill is the only wzter povere
i1l reszzining in Dorchester County, Maryland. Although the mill exists tolzay in
'rated conditien, the majority of its structural members are intact. The mill
tains a wide variety of milling eqguipment dating from the 1850's to the early
h century. This group is a well-preserved collection of the mill machinery of
eriod. (For specifics, see Section 7) The Commissioners of Dorchester Cournty no
n cption to purchzase the mill znd its surrounding landés znd plan to restore the
ure. Listing on the Naticnal Reeister of Historic Plazces will represent the
on efforts, and a2llcow them to begin obtaining rneed:
s for this project.
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he first direct link with the ezrly to mid-nineteenth century mill which survives tcday
¢mes in a treansaction in which the mill was purchased in October, 183 by William
edford.% The purchased "Mill Lznd" included a number of percels, including "Additicn
i1l
c

L)

t

Lend, 100 acres; 200 acres conteining all the Cazbin Creek Mill and improvesentsy 1
called "Sandwich"; and a wooded lot of fifty acres. Twenty vears later, the will
nherited by Medford's son Joseph, who left "“Sandwich", "Mgll", "ledford Chance'", ar
~dcition to Mill Lands" to his cdauchter, Sarah Medford Dastrs.

In 1863 James and Elizazbeth Davis sold the property to Kilby B. Fletcher. Two tracts of
land, "Sandwich", containing twenty-two acres, and the mill tract of seventeen acres,
were purchased.® The initials KBF are found painted on the ozk crane in the mill, next
@ nvmber of painted dates, the earliest being 1856. K.B. Fletcher's szw mill and mill
2lso eppear on an 1877 rap of the East New Market area.’/ Fletcher and two subseguent ow
operated the grist miil, and a2 saw mill until 1934,

1. Gloria Chazmberlin, The Origin and History of the Mill Land in Czbin Creek,
Derchester County, Maryland, unpublished peper, 1976. Foused in tne Dorchester County
Public Library, the péper indicates the mill land was included in the original patent to
Tncemas Pattison in 1671 (16/395). The sale of the land from Pattison to Thomas Wells
Millinright in 1689 states "All that parcel of land called Charleston, lving on the
Last side of the Chesapeake Bay on the South side of zforementioned Branch

SEE CORTIXNUATIOR SHEET #2.




Toie g T4 303 jD';U;O

Fev 10 74
L\llLDSTA]LSDLP\R]\1t\T(H-1HE1\1ERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

0

R NPS USE ONLY

°
NAYIONAL REGISTER CF HISTOR:CPLACES
INVENTORY -- NOMINATICN FODM

K.B. Fletcher's Mill

Dorchester County
CONTINWUATION SHEET Y2rvlang ITEN NUMBER g PAGE »

(DESCRIPTION CONTINUED)

hat Issueth out of the head of Czbin Creek of Great Choptznk River in Dorchester

unty zforementicned. Eeginning at the marked czk stending by the Branch sicde zt:ove
2 Mill Dem, from thence running up the Branch south southeast eighty perches, to
capling ozk..." (1 0id 180).

[ I o e W

2. Chemberlin, pps. 2-7 and I-IV.

w

Charles J. Truitt, Brezdhbasket of the Revolution: Deln ra's Fig

War Yezrs, Salisbury, Fistorical Bocks, Inc. 1976, pg. 116. See a:

138, 139,

w

o~

ER  (13-432).

5. WI (5-326).

6. FJH (5-470).
7. The 1877 Atleses and Other Farly Meps of the Eastern Shore of Marvland,

(Salisbury, “erylend, Wicomico Bicentennial Commission, 1976), pPg. 67.
See CL (33-470) znd RSM (58-133) for new owners.
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Chemberlin, Gloria. The Origin and History of Mill lend in Cebin Creek, Dorchester
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VERBAL BOUXNDARY DESCRIPTION:

arcel of lend situate, lying and being on the southward side of public rcad
om Czbin Creek to Burlock, in the Hurlock Election District of Dorchester
, Meryland, &nd more particularly described zs follows:

BEGINNING for the szme on the south side of the Cabin Creek to KEurlock Public Re
re a stream leading to Cebin Creek Mill Pond intersects the south side of said
é¢, said point zlso being where the line of division between the Walton C. Bounds
ber 36, Folio 586) 1znd znd the land of Alfred W. Fresch (Liber 50, Folio 250) inte
ts the south side of the Cabin Creek to Hurlock Rcad, thence running frem sai
running and binding with the south sicde of the Cabin Creek to rlock Road, in a
utheasterly cirection €00 feet to a point and to a private road lccc1ng to a treiler
cark or trailer location, thence leaving the south side of the Cebin Creek to Hurleck
Rozd, parallel with the extireme southeazstern bourdary line of Alfred W. Frosch (Liter
Folio 430) in a southwest direction to the land of Williem T. Kubtard (Liber 190,Folio
thence running with the land of Williem T. Hutbard in a west and northwest direction t
the lend of Walten C. Bounds to the south side of the Cabin Creek to Hurlock Road, the
place of teginning.
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K.B. FLETCHER'S MILL

DORCHESTER COUNTY

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

MARK R. EDWARDS, April 5, 1977

Double scalping machine,SW corner, 3rd floor.
View from rafters above show chutes, exterior
clapboards and windows.
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K.B.FLETCEER'S MILL

DORCHESTER COUNTY, MARYLAND

MARK R. EDWARDS, April 5, 1977

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

View of mill from the SW oldest section is to
the left, with the ¢.1900 addition to the
right






K.B.FLETCHER'S MILL
DORCHESTER COUNTY, MARYLAND
MARK R. EDWARDS, April 5, 1977
MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST
Detail of bed stone,SW corner, ZInd floor
of mill.






K.8. FLETCHER'S MILL

DORCHESTER COUNTY, MARYLAND

MARK R. EDWARDS, April 5, 1977

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

Detail of oak crane located near the SW
corner, 2nd floor. Ledgible dates, top to
bottom, printed on the rear of the crane are:
1863, 1856, 1857, 1858, 1859.






K.B. FLETCHER'S MILL

DORCHESTER COUNTY, MARYLAND

MARK R. EDWARDS, April 5, 1977

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

Center section of mill,2nd floor.To left is
galvanized iron drum gifter. Behind this is
located three, double rolling mills, each
with the following inscription:

"Aug. Wolf Co., Chambersburg,Pennsyvlania,
No. 754, Patent June 26, 1883, March, 1884Y






K,B.FLETCHER’S MILL

DORCHESTER COUNTY, MARYLAND

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

MARK R. EDWARDS, April 5, 1977

Detail of Stair, located in NE corner,
leading from lst to ond floor, in c.1900
addition.






K.B.FLETCHER'S MILL

DORCHESTER COUNTY, MARYLAND

MARK R. EDWARDS, April 5, 1977

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

Mechanical sifter ,NE corner, 2nd floor,
Inscription reads: "Augustus Wolf and Sons,
Chambersburg, Pennsylvania."






K.B. FLETCHER'S MILL

DORCHESTER COUNTY, MARYLAND

MARK R. EDWARDS, April 5, 1977

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

Double door leading into S. side of c.1900
addition. View from SE corner of mill,






K.B.FLETCHER'S MILL

DORCHESTER COUNTY, MARYLAND

MARYLAND HWISTORICAL TRUST

MARK R. EDWARDS, April 5, 1977

"Imperial Eclipse Homing Mill,Manufactured by
Coombs & (7), MemphiS,Tenmeﬁsee",located in
NE corner, lst floor.






K.B. FLETCHER'S MILL

DORCHESTER COUNTY, MARYLAND

MARK R. EDWARDS, April 5, 1977

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

View looking SW into older portion of mill.
Grain bins are inscribed "Baltimore, Maryland'.






K.B.FLETCHER'S MILL ’

DORCHESTER COUNTY, MARYLAND

MARK R. EDWARDS, April 5, 1977

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

View looking SE into oldetr portion of mill.
View shows main drive train which leads
outside of building.






K.B. FLETCHER'S MILL

DORCHESTER COUNTY, MARYLAND

MARK R. EDWARDS, APRIL 5, 1977

Third floor,center of floor.Located here is a
double mechanical gifter,with the following
inscription "Griscom and McFeely,Philadelphia,
Pa.,Patent April 12, 1898 ,March 27,1900 ,May

8. 1900."






K.B. FPLETCHER'S MILL

DORCHESTER COUNTY, MARYLAND

MARK R. EDWARDS, April 5, 1977

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

Third floor,S.facade,center of mill. To left
is seen a flour dressing machine, which reads
"Aug.Wolf and Sons Works, Patent Inter-
FEvaluating Flour Dresser."






K.B.FLETCHER'S MILL

DORCHESTER COUNTY

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

MARK R. EDWARDS, APRIL 5, 1977

Double scalping machine, SW corner,3rd floor.
Machine inscription reads'No.l Double Sieve
Scalper,Aug.Wolf, General Mill Furnishers,
Chamber@buzg,?enn@ylvaaéa.“
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K.B.FLETCHER'S MILL

DORCHESTER COUNTY

MARK R. EDWARDS, April 5, 1977

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

Detail of dinscription on double mechanical
sifter, which reads: "Griscom and McFeely,
Philadelphia,Pa.,434. . Patented:April 12, 1898,
March 27, 1900,May 8, 1900,






K.B.FLETCHER'S MILL

DORCHESTER COUNTY, MARYLAND

MARK R. EDWARDS, April 5, 1977

MARVLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

Oak crane for moving mill stone. Initials

KBF for owner K.B. Fletcher are shown on main
shaft. Located near the SW corner,2nd floor.






K.B.FLETCHER'S MILL

DORCHESTER COUNTY, MARYLAND

MARK R. EDWARDS, April 5, 1977

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

Detail of oak crane, located inSW corner of
mill, on the 2nd floor. Initials KBF,for owner
K.B.Fletcher are clearly seen. Note also the
fine chamfers and lamb's tongue detailing.





